Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Ana VanEsselstine; "Maurice W. Gallarda (mgallarda@plurisusa.com)’;
dwinters@plurisusa.com

Subject: Docket No. 120152-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Interim Rates Report - April 2013).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331
miriedman(@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120152-WS
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

c) Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
d) 2 pages

€) Interim rate revenue report for the revenues billed in April 2013.

COCUMENT NEMprn paT:

033LL JNi72
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SuU
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, e LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 1

Y =S

www sfflaw.com

June 17, 2013
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 120152-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Our File No.: 43085.15

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utlity’s interim rate
revenue report for the revenues billed in April 2013.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very truly yours,

.Q-M/MM;G b

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/der
cc: Ms. Ana VanEsselstine, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)

Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail)
Mr. Dan Winters (via e-mail)
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Wedgefield - Water

;E‘.!!'l"ﬂ SRR RS O -
MelerSze  Units Served Base Rate Base Revenue (A'B) Gallons (000s) Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D'E) Total Revenue (C+F)
A B c D E F G
518° 1,564 3234 50,482.74 5,975,000 1 §.59 33,400.25 83,882.99
- - 2,062,000 2 6.98 14,392.76 14,392.76
- - 936,000 3 11.18 10,464 48 10,464.48
1 - 80.86 - - 1 559 - -
. - - 2 6.98 - -
- - - 3 11.18 - -
8,973,000 108,74023
R e R R R R A R IR RIS RIS PR SRR IR R
Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A'B) Galions (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D'E) Total Revenue (C+F)
A B c D E F G
58° 2 2.4 743.82 359,000 1 6.94 2,49146 3,235.28
1° 3 2.4 97.02 71,000 1 6.94 492.74 589.76
s 1 32.34 2.4 222,000 1 6.94 1,540.68 1,573.02
652,000 5,398.06
E_‘L!!I_l N R N R R R SR e |

Meter Sze  Units Served  Base Rale Base Revenue (A'B) Gallons (000s) Tier#  TlerRate  Tier Revenue (D°E) Total Revenue (C+F)
A B . c ¢} E F G
L 4 32.4 .129.36 31,000 1 6.94 215.14 344.50
1° 2 80.86 161.72 186,000 1 6.94 1,290.84 1,452.56
r 1 25871 258.1 49,000 1 6.94 340.06 598.77
31 0 51743 . - 1 6.94 - -
266,000 2,395.83
Wedgefield - Sewer
Rovidantial 77 [T
Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A"B) Gallons (000s) Tier#  TierRate Tier Revenue (OE) Tolal Revenue (C+F)
A B Cc D E F G
58" 1,551 26.12 40,512.12 8,012,000 1 4.74 37,976.88 78,489.00
- - 933,000 2 - - -
1 - 26.12 . - 1 4.74 - 5
. ki o 2 . . :
8,945,000 78,489.00
T AR S SR TR AT ERNEY S PR SIOR TR S
Meter Sze  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (DE) Total Revenue (C+F)
A B Cc D E F G
58° 4 26.12 104.48 31,000 1 5.65 175.15 279.63
1 2 65.38 130.76 186,000 1 5.65 1,050.90 1,181.66
2 1 209.18 209.18 49,000 1 5.65 276.85 486.03
266,000 1,947.32
Amount Subject
Rate” to Refund
Biting Total - Water 116,534.12 26.84% N2mn.Te
Billing Totat - Sewer 80,436.32 19.M% 15,556.38
Tota! at Interim Rates 196,970.44 46,834.14
Cumutative Tolals 1,236,309.01 292,794.82

* Rates per Order No. PSC-12-0554-PCO-WS;page 7
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